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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance

Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage

To: Mayor and City Council Members Building & Grounds
Engineering

cE: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Brian Stineman, Director of Public Works

DATE: March 30, 2017

RE: Request to Purchase Surplus Crack Sealing Machine

INTRODUCTION:

The City of Davenport has two surplus Crafco Crack Sealing Machines for sale and are willing
to sell one or both to the City of Muscatine.

BACKGROUND:

Director Stineman contacted the City of Davneport to inquire about obtaining one of their
surplus crack sealing machines. Davenport has a 2007 Crafco Supershot 125 Melter that they are
willing to sell to the City of Muscatine for $12,000. This unit has 3345 hours on it and is in very
good condition. The unit has been inspected by the Public Works Director, Vehicle Maintenance
Supervisor and Street Maintenance Superintendent and we feel it is a good value for the city. A
new unit like this typically costs over $40,000.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
The Public Works staff recommends purchase of the 2007 Crafco Supershot 125 Melter from the

City of Davenport, lowa for the amount of $12,000. Funding for this item is available in the
revised Roadway Maintenance Budget.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



